
Dear Ishtiaq  
 
Please share report for management review. Please do share his daily attendance ,dual job confirmation 
and details of the salary he has received.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan   
 
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 1:44 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>; KHAN, 
Farman Ullah <fkhan@who.int>; WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] TPO Rasool jan , District Bannu, Sub division Wazir. 
 
Dear faizan, 
 
This is to bring into your kind consideration that we received a resignation from Mr. Rasool Jan TPO , 
District Bannu, Sub division Wazir in which he stated that his last working day shall be 31 Aug, 2022. It 
has been found that the individual is working with another organization and upon inquiring from the 
Respected IO Dr. Farman ullah khan we found out that field joining forms contains fake signatures of the 
Respected IO. Please also note that Mr. Rasool jan has also submitted a signed contract extension in this 
regard. Therefore we are not accepting the resignation from Mr. Rasool jan and will issue him an 
immediate show cause for providing us fake and misleading information . 
 

Syed Ishtiaq Hussain 
Chip Training and Consulting  
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org  
Contact:0349-7760730 
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